
 

BID ADDENDUM #1 
 

CITY OF BEVERLY HILLS 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
455 NORTH REXFORD DRIVE 

BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA 90210 
310-285-2590 

 
 

June 2, 2016 
 
 
Date of Request:  MAY 20, 2016 
 
Bid Number:   16-15 
 
Item Description:   OUTSIDE PLANT FIBER OPTIC CABLING & RELATED SERVICES 
 
Bid Opening Date:  THURSDAY, JUNE 23, 2016  

 
 
Please note the following corrections: 
 
Section 1. (page 2) 
 
 l.  Payment Bond:  A Payment Bond in the amount of 100% of the contract 
amount ($250,000), will be required of the Contractor.   
 
Section 2. (Page 5) 
 
 n. Prices in Bid.  Bidders are required to include pricing for all materials, 
equipment and services detailed in the Scope of Work Detailed Specifications.  Prices 
are quoted in the bid must be firm for a period of not less than ninety (90) days after 
the Bid Opening.   
 
Section 7. (Page 14) (Form Attached) 
 
 7.  Additional Forms 
  a. Experience Form 
  b. Affidavit of Non-Collusion 

c. Statement Acknowledging Obligation to Comply With California Labor     
Laws.    

  d. Certificate of Insurance 
  e. Payment Bond 



Title:  OUTSIDE PLANT FIBER OPTIC CABLING AND RELATED SERVICES    BID NO:  16-15 
 

 

  
2 

 
 
1. Question Is there a requirement for a Bid Bond or Labor/ Material Bond or 

Payment Performance Bond.  Is the Standard AIA form suitable?   
Answer A Payment Bond will be required.     

 
2. Question Are there any prints or bid line items? 

Answer There are no prints for this request for proposal.   
 
This is a request for blanket as-needed services and materials.  
Please provide pricing for services and materials as listed in 
Section 5:  Detailed Specifications.   
 

  
3. Question Is there a bid sheet with items or quantities to be priced? 

Answer See answer to Question 2. 
 

   
4. Question Is there an actual scope of work defined, or plans for the project?  

Where would we find the documents defining the details of the 
project for bidding purposes?   

Answer See answer to Question 2.    
 
5. Question Is there a job walk scheduled for the project? 

Answer None at this time.   
 



PAYMENT BOND 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Beverly Hills, hereinafter "City" has awarded to                               , hereinafter 

designated as "Principal," a Contract for ________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 

WHEREAS, said Principal is required to furnish a bond in connection with said Contract, to secure the payment 

of claims of laborers, mechanics, materialmen and other persons, as provided by law;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Principal, and  ___________________________________________________________ , 

 as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the City in the sum of   

 ___________________________  Dollars ($ ________________ ), this amount being not less than one 

hundred percent (100%) of the total Contract Sum, for which payment well and truly to be made we bind 

ourselves, our heirs, executors and administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these 

presents.   

 

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT, if said Principal, its heirs, executors, administrators, 

successors, assigns, or subcontractors shall fail to pay any of the persons named in Civil Code Section 3181, or 

amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Code with respect to work or labor performed under the 

Contract, or any amounts required to be deducted, withheld, and paid over to the Employment Development 

Department from the wages of employees of the Contractor and its subcontractors pursuant to Section 13020 

of the Unemployment Insurance Code, with respect to such work and labor, then the Surety or Sureties herein 

will pay for the same in an amount not exceeding the sum specified in this bond, otherwise the above 

obligation shall be void.  In case suit is brought upon this bond, the said Surety will pay reasonable attorneys' 

fees to the plaintiff(s) and Owner in an amount to be fixed by the court.   

 

This bond shall insure to the benefit of any of the persons named in Civil Code Section 3181 as to give a right 

of action to such persons or their assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.   

 

Said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or 

modification of the Contract Documents, or of the work to be performed thereunder, shall in any way affect the 

obligations of this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or 

modification of the Contract Documents or of the work to be performed thereunder.   

 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, three (3) identical counterparts of this instrument, each of which shall for all purposes 

be deemed an original thereof, have been duly executed by the Principal and Surety named herein, on the             

day of  ___________________________________________ 20__, the name and corporate seal of each 

corporate party being hereto affixed and these presents duly signed by its undersigned representative pursuant 

to authority of its governing body.   
 
 
 
 
 Principal   _________________________________________  
 
 
 By   _________________________________________  
 
  
 Surety   _________________________________________  
 
 
 By   _________________________________________  
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